WAIWHARE SCHOOL HISTORY AND EVENTS OF INTEREST

Acknowledgments:

To all those who have given photos and supplied information so enabling this history to be compiled from the start of the school in 1952, the committee's grateful thanks.

December 1967

The committee wished to record a vote of thanks to Mrs B Dampney for her work on the school history, on behalf of the district.

March 1968

THE EARLY HISTORY OF WAIWHARE SCHOOL

The finance for the school building was raised by the settlers of the Waihau district and was then built by a builder in 1930.

The site chosen for the building was in a Reserve on the farm owned by Mr. W. H. Hartree, "Ngaroto", Waihau.

The school building was moved from this site in 1952 and transported by truck to Waiwhare.

The original site chosen for the Waiwhare School was on Mr TF Fountaine's property, then the present site was decided upon being half-way

between "Waiwhenua", "Omahaki" and "Waikonini".

The school land was generously lent by Mr BC Ward. A bus was purchased in 1951 by Messrs C Tolley, D Arthur, P Sheild and J Sheild to take the children to Otamauri School until Waiwhare School opened.

1952

PRESENT PUPILS LEAVING PUPILS

Ann Sheild Ann Sheild Christopher Sheild Peter Arthur

Tim Sheild Jane Sheild Paul Sheild

Peter Arthur <u>TEACHER</u>

Margie Arthur
Dennis Goulding
Relieving Teacher until the end
Daryl Marshall
of the year from Otamauri was

Peter Kyle Mr W George Lowe Tony Drummond

SCHOOL COMMISSIONERS

F Fountaine OMarshall

THE YEAR'S ACTIVITIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION

SEPTEMBER 15th: Official opening by Chairman Hawke's Bay Education Board, Mr Sivewright and

Secretary Manager, Mr Page.

PRIZES PRESENTED BY: Mrs Cliff Tolley



First principal, George Lowe, in an interview with Edmund Hillary after Everest expedition

Whicher School was ofened with seleven highles on the wall. Ann Sheild, Chris. Sheild, From Sheild, Jam Sheild, Peter Author, Mangy Awhur, Dennico Gaulding transferred from Clamanai School. Charman of HB Education Board (Mr Susumoffl)
with Secretary Manages (Mr Page) . Conks
hufemissor (Mr Helener) . If full gathering of have not filled the noon to overflowing after a short eventually afternoon to a west served followed by discussions for feneing paths, shingle, concreting of a small queedrangle, the builth of of a cheller shed. School stands on Wandrase projects owned all Benie Ward: The name of the school is from the property. The building was send left 1952. Several children intected with influence , tracker closed the school for 22 clayes (15th 19th 2nd when he fell ill. formed from a lite across the Tutachuse R. it to be called Ngarolo School 17th Oct 1952. Authorite of memps sever of the elever theldren rought he disease. all children are transforded in a reboal bus and smile by \$ same owners (jobn stalely, Pales Stuld, Graff Bubings, John Tough, Crom Lawlal, Jack Hyle, Fill Dominous):

" durin by the leacher a clarify melege of some as miles. 20t Oct 1952. ide Kenie (Chief Imspector) wieled the school my four public present for inhered to setum. get Cel 1952. School Balk was held in conjunction with Rukehomoumon. Phocander . Clamerod Schools. Held in Breeden Hall. Folk done of by children followed by bullrow done of for havents. Investing of garden tools supplied by Board 30th tol 1952 (in pouch) , library abelies more installed knowing malenal delibered. Buying for the alongle hathe was placed by a Board 1 hush loc 1 ate, 1 saw, 1 horom, 1 core mat, 1 moh hurchard with 25 setting who great. set Noi 1952. Is Ingram (Physical Education Instructor) wisited the school + demonstrated hall handle y Physical Education agrupment.
12 nubber lemms balls.
7 shiph of ropes
1 Swedish Isalance bench progressions + belance four exercises. 20th Nov. 1952. Shoffing day - school closed , tembling mat. 24 k Now you. School painted by contractors. , humaneter , baroneter supplied by Board - delivered 15th Oct. 1952. Lospection inset (Mr. Warner) gam with 11-15 am School break up ceremony attended by to of a children , that thensted people Mrs. Yolley presented " school paiges. School closes, " so so tean. this position & regins duties Yeb. 1953. The relieving teacher's duties and to day. - W. G. Lowe.

1952 log book entries by George Lowe

Some of the Otamauri School pupils who came to Waiwhare: L to R: Ann Sheild, George (Chris) Sheild, Margie Arthur, Des McDonald, Terry McDonald, Graeme Tolley, Jeanette Sargisson, Sharron Bray, Paul Sheild, Jane Sheild



